
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, October 17, 2024 

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

• General Fund Proforma Financial Report Ending June 30, 2024

• Updated Student Outcomes

• Superintendent’s Remarks

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

7. Administrative Rule Modifications

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

IKDB-R  Commencement Ceremonies 

8. Approval of Agenda

9. Recess to Executive Session

MML16223
Cross-Out



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, October 17, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• K-12 Inventure Prize Competition State Finals, First Place K-2 Division – Mia Gonzalez, Grace Kerns, Emery 

Russell – Kennesaw Elementary School 

• K-12 Inventure Prize Competition State Finals, First Place 6-8 Division – Michael Baker, Danny Johnson, 

Andrew Steskal – Mabry Middle School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, Elementary School – M. Allison Johnson, Baker Elementary 

School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, Middle School – Angie Bruner, McClure Middle School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, High School – Ragina Worthy, Sprayberry High School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, District Office – Melissa Boschen, Academic Division  

• National School Bus Safety Week – October 21-25, 2024 

• Cobb County School District Bus Driver Appreciation Week – October 21-25, 2024 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Matter 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks (to include Safety Presentation) 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, October 17, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 9.19.24 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

September 19, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were four (4) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting minutes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  All Board Members received a copy of the report. 

• Superintendent’s Remarks 

o Mr. Ragsdale gave an update regarding the ongoing book review process.   

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 9.19.24 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting. 

  

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2026 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting. 
  

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Rose Garden HVAC 

Replacement and Electrical Upgrade 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Scamihorn 

o Without objection, the Board approved the FY25 Board Governance Training Plan as 

presented. The plan provides that the Board receive their required six (6) hours of individual 
training through either GSBA Workshops, Online School Board U, or through Board 

Counsel . The Board completed the required three (3) hours of Whole Board Governance 

Training provided by Board Counsel on July 18, 2024.   

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins 

o Mr. Hutchins shared that the F&T Committee met on Tuesday, August 20, 2024.  The 

committee reviewed and affirmed 10 previously approved Board Agenda Items. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board at 

3:35 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, personnel, 

and student matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

September 19, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Ms. Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim 

Board Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 



Board Meeting 9.19.24 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys Soccer State Champions – Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls Pole Vault State Champion – Cassidy Woodham, Kennesaw 

Mountain High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 4x200 Meter Relay State Champions – Shemarr Session, 

Ephraim Riddick, Joseph Oliver, Ja’Von Broussard, Wheeler High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 4x400 Meter Relay State Champions – Kiya Boyd, Yasmine 

Williams, Angelique Degboe, Dominique Rose, McEachern High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Boys Shot Put State Champion –Tahir Hines, Allatoona High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Girls Pole Vault State Champion – Lindsey Magaw, Allatoona High 

School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 200 Meter Dash State Champion – Jasmine Robinson, North 

Cobb High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 300 Meter Hurdles State Champion – Jasmine Robinson, North 

Cobb High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 100 Meter Dash State Champion – Ryan Davis, Hillgrove High 

School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Girls 800 Meter Run State Champion – Oluwatosin Awoleye, South 

Cobb High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 800 Meter Run State Champion – Joseph Minecci, Walton High 

School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 1600 Meter Run State Champion – Joseph Minecci, Walton 

High School 

• 2024 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award – Procurement Services Department  

• 2024 Quality Public Procurement Departments Award – Procurement Services Department  

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Griffin, Daphne, Director, SPLOST, retirement effective March 1, 2025 

• Manning, Angela, Principal, Clay Harmony Leland Elementary School, retirement effective 

January 1, 2025 

• Watson, Teressa, Principal, Hayes Elementary School, retirement effective January 1, 2025 

 

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal Level 
Elementary School 

• Rice, Wendy, Assistant Principal, Brumby Elementary School, retirement effective December    
1, 2024 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 



Board Meeting 9.19.24 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

STUDENT MATTERS 

• SY25-Appeal #1 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to 

uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Ms. Davis voted “Yea,” with Ms. 

Sayler abstaining from the vote.  Motion carried 6-0-1. 

• SY25-Appeal #2 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY25-Appeal #3 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY25-Appeal #4 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the recommendation of the Superintendent as discussed in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY25-Appeal #5 

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and approved by the Board to 

uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Ms. Davis voted “Yea,” with Ms. 

Sayler abstaining from the vote.  Motion carried 6-0-1. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 

21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying 

the FY2026 State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Rose Garden 

HVAC Replacement and Electrical Upgrade 

• A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Rose Garden HVAC Replacement and Electrical Upgrade to Lefko 

Construction (Roswell, Georgia) in the amount of $2,568,448.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 



Board Meeting 9.19.24 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
October 17, 2024 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 453DZV2 453DZV2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 452HZV2 452HZV2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VY9CP2 2VY9CP2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960549 GT3H9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960570 FQ2J9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958375 D25W201AJP10 1/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3PMHL2 B3PMHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3ZJHL2 B3ZJHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3SKHL2 B3SKHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3MNHL2 B3MNHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GPNBHK2 GPNBHK2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5M2GK2 C5M2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFY1GK2 CFY1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3612KH2 3612KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZM3KH2 2ZM3KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28CJHH2 28CJHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FHHH2 28FHHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZG4KH2 2ZG4KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3615KH2 3615KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZB7KH2 2ZB7KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Z93KH2 2Z93KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YS2KH2 2YS2KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YW6KH2 2YW6KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YT5KH2 2YT5KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Z77KH2 2Z77KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1VJHH2 B1VJHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1MKHH2 B1MKHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1SGHH2 B1SGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1YCKH2 B1YCKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1HFHH2 B1HFHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1ZDKH2 B1ZDKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B20FKH2 B20FKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B20JHH2 B20JHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B21JHH2 B21JHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1RHHH2 B1RHHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1JGHH2 B1JGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B21KHH2 B21KHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B23HHH2 B23HHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1MCHH2 B1MCHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B22DHH2 B22DHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B20KHH2 B20KHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B23DHH2 B23DHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1VGHH2 B1VGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1VCKH2 B1VCKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1XCKH2 B1XCKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B21DHH2 B21DHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B22GKH2 B22GKH2 6/19/2017

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B21FKH2 B21FKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B20DKH2 B20DKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B23CKH2 B23CKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1DGHH2 B1DGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B22DKH2 B22DKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B23FKH2 B23FKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1ZGHH2 B1ZGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B24DHH2 B24DHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1TCKH2 B1TCKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1VDHH2 B1VDHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1XFKH2 B1XFKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B21DKH2 B21DKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1NCKH2 B1NCKH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV23KH2 DV23KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV13KH2 DV13KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTN6KH2 DTN6KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTM1KH2 DTM1KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV22KH2 DV22KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTM3KH2 DTM3KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTJ7KH2 DTJ7KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV36KH2 DV36KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTM6KH2 DTM6KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTK5KH2 DTK5KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MJVCH2 8MJVCH2 3/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSS8DH2 FSS8DH2 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FST3DH2 FST3DH2 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSR4DH2 FSR4DH2 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JV4DH2 1JV4DH2 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JV5DH2 1JV5DH2 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX7NND2 CX7NND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8NND2 CX8NND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JSDXD2 9JSDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87V8XD2 87V8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88RBXD2 88RBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9Y91DD2 9Y91DD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XG7DD2 5XG7DD2 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KV0DD2 5KV0DD2 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KY1DD2 5KY1DD2 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5L4ZCD2 5L4ZCD2 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7G7KZC2 7G7KZC2 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 50SKZC2 50SKZC2 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 50DGZC2 50DGZC2 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HZC8C2 1HZC8C2 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KGPBB2 3KGPBB2 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M4CGB2 3M4CGB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 418D8C2 418D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 47TB8C2 47TB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BSB8C2 4BSB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4J0F8C2 4J0F8C2 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFYXP52 FFYXP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJPZP52 FJPZP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFXZB62 FFXZB62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJP9M82 FJP9M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG07D92 FG07D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG0LBB2 FG0LBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZ8D92 FFZ8D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZRP52 FFZRP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZ3M82 FFZ3M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJPYW72 FJPYW72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFY2V62 FFY2V62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFYZP52 FFYZP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG09D92 FG09D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFY4M82 FFY4M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJP4Z72 FJP4Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZ5Z72 FFZ5Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFY6M82 FFY6M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFYGBB2 FFYGBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG00C62 FG00C62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZXY72 FFZXY72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG0XB62 FG0XB62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG0CD92 FG0CD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFY8M82 FFY8M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG0RBB2 FG0RBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG05M82 FG05M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG03M82 FG03M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFYPBB2 FFYPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJPCD92 FJPCD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q3QDB2 3Q3QDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5BFQDB2 5BFQDB2 6/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5B9QDB2 5B9QDB2 6/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759N482 759N482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7570582 7570582 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4JYJBB2 4JYJBB2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759P482 759P482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756W482 756W482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75H0582 75H0582 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KMKBB2 4KMKBB2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75BT482 75BT482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PM482 75PM482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17RQBB2 17RQBB2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16NJBB2 16NJBB2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HY482 75HY482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CW482 75CW482 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25QHBB2 25QHBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88SZDB2 88SZDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J6BD92 8J6BD92 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCFC482 CCFC482 4/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XP7D92 1XP7D92 3/23/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y6CD92 1Y6CD92 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y0FD92 1Y0FD92 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XT6D92 1XT6D92 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XDBD92 1XDBD92 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LZ3Z72 4LZ3Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6K73Z72 6K73Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MQXY72 4MQXY72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H10Z72 6H10Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H90Z72 6H90Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5J14Z72 5J14Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D1D082 1D1D082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DCD082 1DCD082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DGB082 1DGB082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5HGYY72 5HGYY72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6D0C62 B6D0C62 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B69YW72 B69YW72 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B930C62 B930C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8ZWP52 B8ZWP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RTZB62 7RTZB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1946202 D25QM0KZGG7V 11/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 86GLV42 86GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JP54R52 JP54R52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDBHV42 FDBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2HBHV42 2HBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CDNV42 9CDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G29NV42 G29NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPPTR52 JPPTR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HBHV42 4HBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 349KV42 349KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 929KV42 929KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 649KV42 649KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7GDNV42 7GDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGDNV42 FGDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 65GLV42 65GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C29KV42 C29KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGDNV42 GGDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36GLV42 36GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H59NV42 H59NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GDNV42 8GDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JP54S52 JP54S52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G29KV42 G29KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BDBHV42 BDBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JZ8NV42 JZ8NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQN1S52 JQN1S52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 319NV42 319NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 659NV42 659NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 228KV42 228KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQFSR52 JQFSR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 909NV42 909NV42 10/20/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 15GLV42 15GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCDNV42 GCDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPFGF42 JPFGF42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 949KV42 949KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPFGR52 JPFGR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 73GLV42 73GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16GLV42 16GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G39KV42 G39KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JCBHV42 JCBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JR30S52 JR30S52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FBHV42 9FBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H3GLV42 H3GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GBHV42 3GBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HFBHV42 HFBHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBDR052 BBDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 289HV42 289HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H2DR052 H2DR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5QYT052 5QYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPYT052 DPYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HDR052 8HDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRYT052 JRYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4VYT052 4VYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FTYT052 FTYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GDR052 3GDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YYT052 5YYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NYT052 8NYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHDR052 GHDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XYT052 3XYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37DR052 37DR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7DDR052 7DDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J39NV42 J39NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPFMR52 JPFMR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPBGF42 JPBGF42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B4GLV42 B4GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WYT052 2WYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GWYT052 GWYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HDDR052 HDDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FDR052 7FDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CDR052 3CDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXYT052 FXYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRBMR52 JRBMR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2FCKV42 2FCKV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQYT052 JQYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQYT052 BQYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83DR052 83DR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BCDR052 BCDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9YYT052 9YYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WYT052 7WYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4DR052 C4DR052 10/20/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQPMR52 JQPMR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQBLV42 CQBLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B99HV42 B99HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGDNV42 DGDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MJHV42 5MJHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CDDNV42 CDDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQPKR52 JQPKR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ9TR52 JQ9TR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HFDNV42 HFDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MLLV42 1MLLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1BDR052 1BDR052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRYT052 CRYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YYT052 1YYT052 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ86R52 JQ86R52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JR96R52 JR96R52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPK6R52 JPK6R52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ68S52 JQ68S52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYNR52 JPYNR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3BKNV42 3BKNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7MLV42 F7MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG6KV42 GG6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2T7HV42 2T7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H5MLV42 H5MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J5MLV42 J5MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6MLV42 G6MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGHKV42 FGHKV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BKNV42 2BKNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 19KNV42 19KNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JJHV42 8JJHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3SJNV42 3SJNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BKNV42 8BKNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTJNV42 BTJNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JF6KV42 JF6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68HKV42 68HKV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5J6KV42 5J6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV7HV42 DV7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5PLLV42 5PLLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5T7HV42 5T7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JD6KV42 JD6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B19NV42 B19NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3J6KV42 3J6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT7HV42 GT7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5CKNV42 5CKNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRBXR52 JRBXR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 86MLV42 86MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QJNV42 3QJNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JR7HV42 JR7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 65MLV42 65MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BPJNV42 BPJNV42 10/20/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1W7HV42 1W7HV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PJNV42 2PJNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KJHV42 5KJHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YDNV42 5YDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH6KV42 FH6KV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HWDHV42 HWDHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 549NV42 549NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQYGF42 JQYGF42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQPQR52 JQPQR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKJHV42 FKJHV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YDNV42 1YDNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TBLV42 8TBLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 67MLV42 67MLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JCKNV42 JCKNV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C3GLV42 C3GLV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F59NV42 F59NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYTR52 JPYTR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ9QR52 JQ9QR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQT3S52 JQT3S52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GDCKV42 GDCKV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2251Q52 2251Q52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D83C62 1D83C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D4V052 1D4V052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LT6V52 1LT6V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D3WP52 1D3WP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JSNN052 JSNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D9TP52 1D9TP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1CYYP52 1CYYP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17C0Q52 17C0Q52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D42C62 1D42C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1NNN052 1NNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D0WP52 1D0WP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L0ZB62 1L0ZB62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L9TP52 1L9TP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KT0Q52 1KT0Q52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17CV052 17CV052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KRWP52 1KRWP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LT1V52 1LT1V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9LNN052 9LNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L7ZP52 1L7ZP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LV9V52 1LV9V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LTBV52 1LTBV52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LF7V52 1LF7V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LF8V52 1LF8V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LQ1V52 1LQ1V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LY5V52 1LY5V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NPP052 8NPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2R4KV42 2R4KV42 7/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y1RG42 5Y1RG42 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 14VQG42 14VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6J3RG42 6J3RG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63VQG42 63VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9GXWG42 9GXWG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DJXQG42 DJXQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GWXWG42 GWXWG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ3RG42 BQ3RG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4WXWG42 4WXWG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G2VQG42 G2VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 43VQG42 43VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J6KFV42 J6KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36CVG42 36CVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ4BD42 JQ4BD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D9DVG42 D9DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FDVG42 6FDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BNPNG42 BNPNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKPNG42 CKPNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GDPNG42 GDPNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXGD42 JPXGD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ44D42 JQ44D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJPNG42 FJPNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYRD42 JPYRD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ4DD42 JQ4DD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CQ5C42 9CQ5C42 5/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DSM1D42 DSM1D42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6XLTD22 6XLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3TLTD22 3TLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YLTD22 1YLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXLTD22 CXLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BYLTD22 BYLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4WLTD22 4WLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8YLTD22 8YLTD22 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 620JB42 620JB42 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 620CB42 620CB42 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 629LB42 629LB42 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B71H942 B71H942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B659942 B659942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBK8P22 FBK8P22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929800 D25N71ENF8J7 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 43BXM22 43BXM22 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 43CWM22 43CWM22 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB1XY12 BB1XY12 8/6/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB4YY12 BB4YY12 8/6/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB34Z12 BB34Z12 8/6/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB56Z12 BB56Z12 8/6/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTL8X12 BTL8X12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTJ7X12 BTJ7X12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTK7X12 BTK7X12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTL7X12 BTL7X12 8/4/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTL9X12 BTL9X12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FF8M02 8FF8M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89SCM02 89SCM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8989M02 8989M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89CBM02 89CBM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21RQW12 21RQW12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 216SW12 216SW12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JGV9M02 JGV9M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8YVKL02 8YVKL02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48C0N02 48C0N02 6/26/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48P1N02 48P1N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5T1M02 D5T1M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3B1M02 D3B1M02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3R4M02 D3R4M02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKLZG02 FKLZG02 2/24/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BV3LVV1 BV3LVV1 11/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BV9PVV1 BV9PVV1 11/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ59NS1 DQ59NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GRRDNS1 GRRDNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQC9NS1 GQC9NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQCBNS1 GQCBNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ3CNS1 DQ3CNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPN9NS1 DPN9NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPQ7NS1 DPQ7NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPT8NS1 DPT8NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ48NS1 DQ48NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ2CNS1 DQ2CNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPMCNS1 DPMCNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPN7NS1 DPN7NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ1BNS1 DQ1BNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPT9NS1 DPT9NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPW9NS1 DPW9NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPWCNS1 DPWCNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPYCNS1 DPYCNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPZFNS1 DPZFNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JG7Y3V1 JG7Y3V1 8/23/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JG034V1 JG034V1 8/23/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JG534V1 JG534V1 8/23/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JG024V1 JG024V1 8/23/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y6X3V1 5Y6X3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5W9W3V1 5W9W3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y414V1 5Y414V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XRX3V1 5XRX3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WDZ3V1 5WDZ3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WSZ3V1 5WSZ3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNSKMS1 CNSKMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNNKMS1 CNNKMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSQDMS1 CSQDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSNFMS1 CSNFMS1 6/21/2012

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSJDMS1 CSJDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSNLMS1 CSNLMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPCFMS1 CPCFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPKFMS1 CPKFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS6GMS1 CS6GMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSHGMS1 CSHGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSGJMS1 CSGJMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS4LMS1 CS4LMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNPJMS1 CNPJMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CP8FMS1 CP8FMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSPDMS1 CSPDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTQDMS1 CTQDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL1FMS1 CL1FMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKYGMS1 CKYGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DG244V1 DG244V1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTTFMS1 CTTFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN7HMS1 CN7HMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNCFMS1 CNCFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM0HMS1 CM0HMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CMCHMS1 CMCHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN5KMS1 CN5KMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNLGMS1 CNLGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNBGMS1 CNBGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CP8LMS1 CP8LMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNXGMS1 CNXGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM6FMS1 CM6FMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM4HMS1 CM4HMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNBHMS1 CNBHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN7LMS1 CN7LMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNMDMS1 CNMDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL6GMS1 CL6GMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN8FMS1 CN8FMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D646WR1 D646WR1 2/1/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ3J1R1 JQ3J1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DWH1R1 8DWH1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DKG1R1 8DKG1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DMG1R1 8DMG1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DMB1R1 8DMB1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F3L1R1 8F3L1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F7M1R1 8F7M1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FBJ1R1 8FBJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DCM1R1 8DCM1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GHH1R1 8GHH1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GLN1R1 8GLN1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GPF1R1 8GPF1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D1Q1R1 8D1Q1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DGF1R1 8DGF1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GHG1R1 8GHG1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSHQ1R1 CSHQ1R1 11/1/2011

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GPJM1R1 GPJM1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1855587 71HS591 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP64MN3 GP64MN3 9/21/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPN19C3 FPN19C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XBT8C3 2XBT8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCGV8C3 DCGV8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ8V8C3 JJ8V8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83PN8C3 83PN8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0SP8C3 F0SP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48WM8C3 48WM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMYP8C3 DMYP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGRY8C3 DGRY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 797B9C3 797B9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L5H7C3 9L5H7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNL99C3 FNL99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8411BC3 8411BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8Y78C3 D8Y78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YL0BC3 1YL0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4M78C3 B4M78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5J04F3 B5J04F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q3T0F3 4Q3T0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RLC3D3 8RLC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LDC3D3 7LDC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48VF6D3 48VF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49LR9C3 49LR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MW7043 2MW7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G6G8C3 9G6G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TBF8C3 5TBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F3G8C3 6F3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHKF8C3 CHKF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM3G8C3 CM3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 667R353 667R353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C87R353 C87R353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHGS353 FHGS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM6R7C3 BM6R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NVQ7C3 2NVQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YSQ7C3 8YSQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JSD793 1JSD793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4WW493 B4WW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG16ZD3 HG16ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NYN1F3 3NYN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH886D3 DH886D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB363D3 BB363D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11PZ9C3 11PZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD288C3 HD288C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27CM1F3 27CM1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMG68C3 JMG68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4GL1F3 H4GL1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GKQ1F3 4GKQ1F3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JK4ZD3 4JK4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDMS7C3 GDMS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71RG8C3 71RG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21LD8C3 21LD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59LR7C3 59LR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50PG8C3 50PG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DLR7C3 9DLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCZR9C3 DCZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK6W493 GK6W493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1DW493 D1DW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 688T7C3 688T7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17RF8C3 17RF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVHD8C3 DVHD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977792 C02F212AML7M 3/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1T4YZ2 C1T4YZ2 7/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JKSM33 1JKSM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RBTY33 3RBTY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43JWVZ2 43JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP7R433 HP7R433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCYB433 HCYB433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41BLNW2 41BLNW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971997 DZ1ZX33 5/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971339 FVFC36ZTLYWH 2/19/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4GNGW2 D4GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1969188 GXJQQT2 11/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33MZ7Y2 33MZ7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLLY7Y2 JLLY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWFY7Y2 FWFY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27ZZ2X2 27ZZ2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q133X2 2Q133X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R133X2 6R133X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0S43X2 J0S43X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPYZ2X2 GPYZ2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CW23X2 1CW23X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Z033X2 1Z033X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85M63X2 85M63X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6S43X2 G6S43X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLXRMV2 DLXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4RRMV2 B4RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGDTMV2 FGDTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20MTMV2 20MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2QTMV2 C2QTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJHTMV2 GJHTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59DTMV2 59DTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H57MMV2 H57MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKKKMV2 FKKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7YJNV2 F7YJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPJVMV2 BPJVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV74NV2 DV74NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S74NV2 5S74NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R10PV2 6R10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WW2PV2 6WW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDKJPV2 FDKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W84PV2 4W84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6353PV2 6353PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNL0PV2 DNL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTM9PV2 JTM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1N9PV2 F1N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60N9PV2 60N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WM9PV2 7WM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SCBPV2 9SCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHT9PV2 CHT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JT9PV2 6JT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRDBPV2 FRDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N39PV2 1N39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H1BPV2 4H1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F599PV2 F599PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RV9PV2 6RV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSDBPV2 FSDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z3DPV2 3Z3DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZN9PV2 5ZN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0ZFPV2 D0ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN1FPV2 DN1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SV9PV2 5SV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGLBPV2 BGLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PLBPV2 3PLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SG9PV2 6SG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 937BPV2 937BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F87FPV2 F87FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WDBPV2 1WDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H97FPV2 H97FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7089PV2 7089PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D089PV2 D089PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRF9PV2 HRF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RF9PV2 4RF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YKLPV2 1YKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67RLPV2 67RLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTNLPV2 HTNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CMLPV2 4CMLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9MLPV2 H9MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75RLPV2 75RLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PSLPV2 2PSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QNLPV2 2QNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRKLPV2 JRKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GMLPV2 1GMLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCJ7PV2 FCJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WNLPV2 6WNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNPLPV2 BNPLPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCMLPV2 GCMLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11LLPV2 11LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1DLPV2 F1DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SLFPV2 4SLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48MLPV2 48MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NPLPV2 8NPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NNLPV2 2NNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 187BPV2 187BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDBLPV2 GDBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNNLPV2 CNNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCR8PV2 BCR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2XVMV2 J2XVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64XVMV2 64XVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTWPMV2 CTWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JMHMV2 8JMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFZNMV2 CFZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X5RMV2 5X5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FTQMV2 4FTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1RRMV2 H1RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3LTMV2 G3LTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LRTMV2 2LRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TCRMV2 6TCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WMQMV2 7WMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ5RMV2 CZ5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XYTMV2 7XYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73PTMV2 73PTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWNTMV2 JWNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VMQMV2 3VMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J2QMV2 4J2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DZNMV2 9DZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98QTMV2 98QTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5QPMV2 C5QPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 388QMV2 388QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K8QMV2 7K8QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWSNMV2 BWSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B06RMV2 B06RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 636RMV2 636RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63GQMV2 63GQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XPMV2 73XPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P2QMV2 5P2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC8QMV2 DC8QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS4RMV2 GS4RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0ZQMV2 J0ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J55SMV2 J55SMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JSQMV2 7JSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WPRMV2 5WPRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2JRMV2 F2JRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HBRMV2 5HBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2FHMV2 J2FHMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPBRMV2 JPBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y3NMV2 4Y3NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPWRMV2 FPWRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHSQMV2 DHSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 593LPV2 593LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z6LPV2 4Z6LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLM7PV2 BLM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRN9PV2 JRN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYYFPV2 CYYFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 210LPV2 210LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C45LPV2 C45LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5755PV2 5755PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYK7PV2 CYK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDQ5PV2 GDQ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K29PV2 4K29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12K7PV2 12K7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D37PV2 6D37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMM7PV2 JMM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25T7PV2 25T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CM7PV2 9CM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9989PV2 9989PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D63LPV2 D63LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0Z5PV2 F0Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 533LPV2 533LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW6LPV2 GW6LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVF7PV2 CVF7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0L7PV2 H0L7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M1FPV2 3M1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 717BPV2 717BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYB5PV2 FYB5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMQ8PV2 FMQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7436PV2 7436PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J58PV2 9J58PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q58PV2 6Q58PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H91FPV2 H91FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZGDPV2 BZGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNQ8PV2 FNQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FX8PV2 1FX8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X1LPV2 2X1LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC1FPV2 JC1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNKCPV2 JNKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QQ8PV2 9QQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KQ8PV2 8KQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZN9PV2 BZN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKKCPV2 BKKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN58PV2 CN58PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWQ8PV2 DWQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TCKPV2 7TCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L58PV2 6L58PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B1BPV2 2B1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QKCPV2 3QKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJX8PV2 HJX8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N7SNV2 2N7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4WRNV2 J4WRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VSGPV2 4VSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTD0PV2 FTD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H2CPV2 7H2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q34PV2 5Q34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLD3PV2 DLD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40Y3PV2 40Y3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N53PV2 6N53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TF1PV2 3TF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZJPV2 HYZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQTJPV2 GQTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2482PV2 2482PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLKJPV2 HLKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X83PV2 7X83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4FJPV2 F4FJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R2KPV2 6R2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FSQMV2 4FSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85ZQMV2 85ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BSQMV2 9BSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ4RMV2 CQ4RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT4RMV2 JT4RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MKKMV2 4MKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PYTMV2 9PYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KTTMV2 2KTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3RKMV2 F3RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RXKMV2 2RXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQZTMV2 HQZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YYTMV2 3YYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PRTMV2 9PRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WZTMV2 7WZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD1MMV2 GD1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CKKMV2 9CKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVZTMV2 HVZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSZTMV2 HSZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71HLMV2 71HLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDVLMV2 BDVLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YXKMV2 4YXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGKKMV2 JGKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RXKMV2 6RXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KJPMV2 7KJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47RKMV2 47RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BKKMV2 2BKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSCRMV2 BSCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVXKMV2 CVXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKKKMV2 CKKKMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RWTMV2 1RWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1RKMV2 C1RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTYTMV2 FTYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPMHMV2 BPMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFKKMV2 FFKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVSTMV2 FVSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VXKMV2 5VXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHQTMV2 HHQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40MNMV2 40MNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0CPMV2 G0CPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5JRMV2 J5JRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87SHMV2 87SHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CVLMV2 1CVLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBRKMV2 CBRKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NTHMV2 1NTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNFNMV2 DNFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65JPMV2 65JPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L5RMV2 3L5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55TQMV2 55TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YPPMV2 4YPPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5TQMV2 F5TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZXKMV2 7ZXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG1MMV2 CG1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYMHMV2 CYMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVSNMV2 DVSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RMHMV2 3RMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGCRMV2 HGCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7RJMV2 H7RJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96QPMV2 96QPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPFQMV2 FPFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5V4NMV2 5V4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61RKMV2 61RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WPTMV2 8WPTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FMQMV2 8FMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58VLMV2 58VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QWPMV2 2QWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19STMV2 19STMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPGLMV2 FPGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XZQMV2 4XZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PNTMV2 4PNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB2QMV2 GB2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D3LMV2 2D3LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZFHMV2 3ZFHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N5RMV2 9N5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7999PV2 7999PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 367FPV2 367FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17HKPV2 17HKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZF9PV2 3ZF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W47PV2 7W47PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWN4PV2 JWN4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PR5PV2 1PR5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54TQMV2 54TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMQRMV2 JMQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVPPMV2 HVPPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LNTMV2 2LNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9TQMV2 G9TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 738QMV2 738QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP8TMV2 DP8TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH4JPV2 JH4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD4JPV2 GD4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z6GPV2 2Z6GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ10PV2 JZ10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9466PV2 9466PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3302PV2 3302PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M7SNV2 6M7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1D2PV2 H1D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVQ2PV2 CVQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZQ2PV2 7ZQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11D2PV2 11D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVW2PV2 GVW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KMHPV2 1KMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQYGPV2 DQYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56HCPV2 56HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2L0PV2 H2L0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XF1PV2 5XF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNYGPV2 CNYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG84PV2 CG84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FTJPV2 9FTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP72PV2 GP72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYF1PV2 JYF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NW2PV2 4NW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F84PV2 9F84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TWGPV2 4TWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVHCPV2 DVHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4FJPV2 D4FJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BJGPV2 6BJGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXBTNV2 HXBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVV1PV2 JVV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M10PV2 3M10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RZBPV2 9RZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SZJPV2 2SZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V34PV2 3V34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0X2PV2 B0X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C7KPV2 1C7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N34PV2 2N34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YVZNV2 5YVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PBCPV2 5PBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMZBPV2 CMZBPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N6CPV2 4N6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MYGPV2 4MYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 172KPV2 172KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFZJPV2 GFZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VVZNV2 6VVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN10PV2 DN10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QVZNV2 9QVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9ZJPV2 B9ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH4JPV2 FH4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59CHPV2 59CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDZJPV2 FDZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D984PV2 D984PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB05PV2 DB05PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3R5PV2 F3R5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V0BPV2 4V0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97LTMV2 97LTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX0NMV2 GX0NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MK3PV2 6MK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MNTMV2 5MNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QNTMV2 9QNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 939KMV2 939KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PW2PV2 5PW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH72PV2 JH72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7832PV2 7832PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBX3PV2 JBX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTW2PV2 DTW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C32PV2 6C32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC91PV2 DC91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F32PV2 3F32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B03PV2 1B03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJKJPV2 CJKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 781KPV2 781KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBR2PV2 BBR2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4870PV2 4870PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1402PV2 1402PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XV1PV2 2XV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YQ1PV2 2YQ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FZ8NV2 4FZ8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHL60X2 CHL60X2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SZJNV2 5SZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM1KNV2 DM1KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H43GNV2 H43GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H73KNV2 H73KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FYJNV2 3FYJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF1KNV2 CF1KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7058PV2 7058PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L9DPV2 3L9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N7KPV2 2N7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T2ZMV2 9T2ZMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJF4NV2 CJF4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT10NV2 GT10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7C4NV2 G7C4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CT1NV2 3CT1NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S10NV2 8S10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C98ZMV2 C98ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJF4NV2 JJF4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F994NV2 F994NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59F0NV2 59F0NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99WZMV2 99WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88F0NV2 88F0NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67WZMV2 67WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB07NV2 JB07NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75H4NV2 75H4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGYBNV2 JGYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXHKNV2 CXHKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPG9NV2 BPG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21LBNV2 21LBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMRBNV2 BMRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68DBNV2 68DBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK6BNV2 BK6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZTLNV2 HZTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13V9NV2 13V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q9CNV2 6Q9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80LBNV2 80LBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6V9NV2 C6V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CDBNV2 1CDBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DN9NV2 2DN9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PVLNV2 1PVLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DDBNV2 9DDBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM6BNV2 GM6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81V9NV2 81V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFN9NV2 JFN9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW0BNV2 HW0BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFSTMV2 HFSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VJMMV2 9VJMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MXKMV2 8MXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SBPMV2 6SBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRJPMV2 GRJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZCJMV2 2ZCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM5MMV2 FM5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSLHMV2 FSLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y7TMV2 4Y7TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V5MMV2 9V5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53TLMV2 53TLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 668TMV2 668TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RVGMV2 1RVGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 687HMV2 687HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 947HMV2 947HMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC7HMV2 FC7HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S5MMV2 9S5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM1HMV2 GM1HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL1HMV2 JL1HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 820MMV2 820MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5TLMV2 B5TLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B40MMV2 B40MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14TLMV2 14TLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HLHMV2 9HLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 447HMV2 447HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY7TMV2 FY7TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Z5MMV2 1Z5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JTTMV2 2JTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36MNMV2 36MNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N2HMV2 8N2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25NHMV2 25NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHQRMV2 HHQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7GNMV2 J7GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K8HMV2 9K8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4NHMV2 F4NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDMTMV2 DDMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLVTMV2 BLVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MXRMV2 9MXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC0JMV2 GC0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BXGMV2 5BXGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BKRMV2 4BKRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VTMMV2 2VTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0NHMV2 D0NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 888HMV2 888HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KWPMV2 2KWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FTHMV2 1FTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VKTMV2 9VKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCTQMV2 GCTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDBPMV2 JDBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXCFPV2 BXCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85DBPV2 85DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZY5PV2 CZY5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPLBPV2 BPLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D926PV2 D926PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G655PV2 G655PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 691FPV2 691FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 127HPV2 127HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNR0PV2 GNR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83W1PV2 83W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14L1PV2 14L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H73HPV2 H73HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDW2PV2 FDW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5447PV2 5447PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64D8PV2 64D8PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43H9PV2 43H9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LZ4PV2 7LZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPYCPV2 CPYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L76PV2 5L76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SPLPV2 6SPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97K5PV2 97K5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RF6PV2 4RF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18PDPV2 18PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8ZFPV2 H8ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HRCPV2 1HRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RM4PV2 4RM4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XKCPV2 6XKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK1FPV2 BK1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C7FPV2 7C7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J34DPV2 J34DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB97PV2 BB97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75PDPV2 75PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S1FPV2 5S1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H47FPV2 H47FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HHDPV2 8HHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB1BPV2 HB1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWVDPV2 BWVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0WDPV2 G0WDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L1FPV2 1L1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX26PV2 HX26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QF6PV2 6QF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WVDPV2 3WVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1Z6PV2 J1Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73GHMV2 73GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H73KMV2 H73KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4VLMV2 G4VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MGLMV2 5MGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B52QMV2 B52QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSWPMV2 HSWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKGLMV2 CKGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V6MMV2 3V6MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 229LMV2 229LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35QGMV2 35QGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F2HMV2 2F2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y8LMV2 7Y8LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8NLMV2 C8NLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LMHMV2 3LMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZPTMV2 1ZPTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJNLMV2 FJNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 872QMV2 872QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GNLMV2 8GNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PWPMV2 3PWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD3LMV2 GD3LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C3LMV2 4C3LMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 841MMV2 841MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KNLMV2 8KNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 439LMV2 439LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZTLMV2 DZTLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2TQMV2 H2TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TGLMV2 4TGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGNTMV2 CGNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D2HMV2 3D2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGNLMV2 FGNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY48PV2 CY48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89CKPV2 89CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9XCPV2 F9XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RB8PV2 6RB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4JGPV2 H4JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SM6PV2 2SM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66XCPV2 66XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2058PV2 2058PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PQCPV2 8PQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YH7PV2 4YH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NX6PV2 5NX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DS7PV2 1DS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR27PV2 HR27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45CKPV2 45CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MS7PV2 2MS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VM6PV2 2VM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H27PV2 6H27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6396PV2 6396PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWH7PV2 GWH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JS7PV2 7JS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0Q8PV2 C0Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CKKPV2 4CKKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVH7PV2 BVH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V48PV2 9V48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFS0PV2 BFS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N8DPV2 9N8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y86PV2 5Y86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW77PV2 FW77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT8DPV2 JT8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10G7PV2 10G7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QW8PV2 8QW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCRFPV2 HCRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZVZNV2 7ZVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFD6PV2 JFD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X86PV2 3X86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMG7PV2 JMG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V77PV2 3V77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SH7PV2 5SH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64B5PV2 64B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WJCPV2 7WJCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P8DPV2 9P8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HGDPV2 2HGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KW8PV2 1KW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DGDPV2 6DGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51G7PV2 51G7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CRFPV2 5CRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51NDPV2 51NDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WP8PV2 7WP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5S6PV2 C5S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91WZNV2 91WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G356PV2 G356PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPV9PV2 FPV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFK5PV2 CFK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPM4PV2 GPM4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKT4PV2 FKT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK1FPV2 JK1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4SBPV2 C4SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q1FPV2 1Q1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3336PV2 3336PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WNDPV2 8WNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NLBPV2 1NLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MV9PV2 9MV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F136PV2 F136PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DK5PV2 5DK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37YKPV2 37YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H68PV2 2H68PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WKLPV2 1WKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBK7PV2 BBK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6089PV2 6089PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7189PV2 7189PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZTDPV2 JZTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3189PV2 3189PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WTDPV2 4WTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XTDPV2 9XTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ48PV2 FZ48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F102PV2 F102PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61Q8PV2 61Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7466PV2 7466PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 846FPV2 846FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B89PV2 8B89PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8D6PV2 H8D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77XCPV2 77XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J389PV2 J389PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92NDPV2 92NDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27D6PV2 27D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JZ0PV2 2JZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLKFPV2 FLKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXJCPV2 BXJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKW8PV2 JKW8PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMKFPV2 HMKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B889PV2 B889PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS8DPV2 GS8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C266PV2 C266PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F6FPV2 2F6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J10PV2 1J10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B6FPV2 8B6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZR6PV2 GZR6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZH6PV2 3ZH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1220PV2 1220PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27XCPV2 27XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMB8PV2 CMB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGGDPV2 BGGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ2KPV2 BQ2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P27PV2 5P27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ27PV2 BQ27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2N9PV2 D2N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ0BPV2 GJ0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54DBPV2 54DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34S6PV2 34S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M0BPV2 4M0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC45PV2 CC45PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1V9PV2 G1V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75N9PV2 75N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CKKPV2 9CKKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X77PV2 1X77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WWGPV2 4WWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GB8PV2 9GB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YT9PV2 6YT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73V9PV2 73V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XB5PV2 5XB5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LS0PV2 7LS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNL7PV2 CNL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11DFPV2 11DFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FWKPV2 6FWKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z7FNV2 9Z7FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT4DNV2 CT4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPS3PV2 GPS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVVZNV2 GVVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1H4NV2 B1H4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96JJNV2 96JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35RJNV2 35RJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QLCNV2 9QLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDYBNV2 FDYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPM7NV2 JPM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1JDNV2 D1JDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBJDNV2 HBJDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72N7PV2 72N7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C94DPV2 C94DPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZKLPV2 1ZKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR76PV2 FR76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSMQMV2 HSMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9P6PV2 J9P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NYCPV2 6NYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VYCPV2 7VYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70LLPV2 70LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H39PV2 1H39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KYCPV2 4KYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LSFPV2 6LSFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS6CPV2 BS6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLZ0PV2 JLZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42LCPV2 42LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MRCPV2 1MRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26FKPV2 26FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPYMPV2 HPYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP08PV2 CP08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50D8PV2 50D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRHDPV2 JRHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99MLPV2 99MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPKFPV2 JPKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGJ5PV2 JGJ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNT9PV2 FNT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QT9PV2 9QT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NT9PV2 2NT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMT9PV2 GMT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MT9PV2 4MT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY5BPV2 JY5BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RKLPV2 3RKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q08PV2 2Q08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6Y8PV2 C6Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PK8PV2 4PK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQDKPV2 GQDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8LCPV2 B8LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RSLPV2 2RSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GSLPV2 7GSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10D8PV2 10D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7RLPV2 F7RLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74MLPV2 74MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MJLPV2 4MJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NSLPV2 1NSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZRCPV2 1ZRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKSLPV2 GKSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F08PV2 8F08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7BLPV2 D7BLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2ZFPV2 C2ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH08PV2 CH08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJR8PV2 HJR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRPLPV2 HRPLPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNSLPV2 BNSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DR1PV2 1DR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFYQNV2 DFYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64LQNV2 64LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JPRNV2 2JPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1YFPV2 J1YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXXFPV2 JXXFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90YFPV2 90YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZXFPV2 4ZXFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJGKPV2 CJGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KB6PV2 6KB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DC8PV2 1DC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94DLPV2 94DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91N7PV2 91N7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBDLPV2 GBDLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGJLPV2 BGJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ46PV2 BZ46PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ76PV2 CQ76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q76PV2 6Q76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JGKPV2 4JGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95Z6PV2 95Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10DLPV2 10DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QDKPV2 2QDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BBLPV2 1BBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VQ8PV2 7VQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2047PV2 2047PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39BLPV2 39BLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGBLPV2 FGBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RDKPV2 4RDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NDKPV2 9NDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NB6PV2 7NB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6Z6PV2 B6Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G97PV2 8G97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z37PV2 9Z37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKBLPV2 GKBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50DLPV2 50DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1LLPV2 H1LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DB6PV2 8DB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VGKPV2 8VGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSKLPV2 HSKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DBLPV2 1DBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LJLPV2 2LJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKJLPV2 BKJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JBLPV2 6JBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMB6PV2 DMB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94LCPV2 94LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQNLPV2 JQNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5RCPV2 D5RCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91Z6PV2 91Z6PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K08PV2 9K08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TPLPV2 6TPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5BDPV2 F5BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65H4PV2 65H4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85Y8PV2 85Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34S9PV2 34S9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KBLPV2 5KBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84D8PV2 84D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QL5PV2 4QL5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F26PV2 1F26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4S5PV2 J4S5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQMYPV2 DQMYPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64ZFPV2 64ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RM4PV2 8RM4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR76PV2 HR76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TNLPV2 8TNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK08PV2 CK08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJB8PV2 FJB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9J8PV2 H9J8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H8FPV2 3H8FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP65PV2 DP65PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF56PV2 JF56PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B68PV2 8B68PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90M1PV2 90M1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVD0PV2 CVD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GS0PV2 2GS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY51PV2 FY51PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MW2PV2 1MW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVP8PV2 CVP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WP8PV2 5WP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HJ8PV2 1HJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P9DPV2 7P9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2499PV2 2499PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54PDPV2 54PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83PDPV2 83PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1PDPV2 B1PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M8DPV2 1M8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 420LPV2 420LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD7FPV2 BD7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSV9PV2 FSV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SCBPV2 6SCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CZ4PV2 6CZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T48PV2 8T48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G2KPV2 9G2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZT9PV2 3ZT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45D6PV2 45D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C29PV2 8C29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0W7PV2 D0W7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWV7PV2 FWV7PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3SCPV2 G3SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38DBPV2 38DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3899PV2 3899PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8868PV2 8868PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J1FPV2 7J1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVT9PV2 FVT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BP7PV2 3BP7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JSLPV2 3JSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4832PV2 4832PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KDJPV2 2KDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHDJPV2 CHDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVGLPV2 JVGLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J1BPV2 5J1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1HLPV2 H1HLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L0BPV2 2L0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20DBPV2 20DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P10PV2 4P10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWVZNV2 HWVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF10PV2 GF10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHS0PV2 HHS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XWGPV2 5XWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X83PV2 6X83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KZ0PV2 8KZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4M2PV2 B4M2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VZJPV2 1VZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59ZSNV2 59ZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHPGPV2 DHPGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2TGPV2 G2TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVW2PV2 CVW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW03PV2 BW03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68F3PV2 68F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGR1PV2 HGR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XL2PV2 5XL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D2KPV2 8D2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GBCPV2 6GBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KLNMV2 1KLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LLNMV2 2LLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNLNMV2 CNLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT9CNV2 DT9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7C8NV2 C7C8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X5GPV2 8X5GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P2KPV2 6P2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKZ0PV2 FKZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV3HPV2 JV3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXF1PV2 FXF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 172GNV2 172GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BCHPV2 9BCHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX72PV2 FX72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S2KPV2 1S2KPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YZJPV2 4YZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P7KPV2 4P7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSTJPV2 GSTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q84PV2 3Q84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W03PV2 7W03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5F0PV2 D5F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WNJPV2 2WNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28F3PV2 28F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZBPV2 HYZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3WZNV2 G3WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP84PV2 CP84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 956KPV2 956KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MTZNV2 5MTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLVBPV2 HLVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QVBPV2 2QVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88TZNV2 88TZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MTZNV2 2MTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 393JPV2 393JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B1KPV2 5B1KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BS0PV2 9BS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92WJNV2 92WJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JCCNV2 4JCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP59NV2 BP59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QPGNV2 1QPGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SKDNV2 8SKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 316CNV2 316CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GTJNV2 6GTJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CB7NV2 8CB7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ59NV2 CQ59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5VCNV2 G5VCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BW7NV2 6BW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZRJNV2 6ZRJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y0DNV2 3Y0DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79PJNV2 79PJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DNCNV2 6DNCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QF8NV2 9QF8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30VCNV2 30VCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW5CNV2 HW5CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2WJNV2 F2WJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47DDNV2 47DDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L6DNV2 4L6DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPF8NV2 HPF8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HTJNV2 9HTJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89DDNV2 89DDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQQJNV2 JQQJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H6DNV2 6H6DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45DDNV2 45DDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L4JNV2 6L4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B828NV2 B828NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75YDNV2 75YDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99YJNV2 99YJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96JGNV2 96JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JKJNV2 6JKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40MJNV2 40MJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LCDNV2 7LCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K9CNV2 2K9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLT7NV2 GLT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NG9NV2 4NG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76DJNV2 76DJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F3GNV2 6F3GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV5DNV2 CV5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TCCNV2 5TCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HNJNV2 6HNJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H37GNV2 H37GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49NJNV2 49NJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 619FNV2 619FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGKJNV2 BGKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46JGNV2 46JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVGCNV2 FVGCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B728NV2 B728NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B60CNV2 B60CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G3KNV2 8G3KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS4DNV2 DS4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9DJNV2 D9DJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBCGNV2 DBCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PKJNV2 2PKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGTCNV2 CGTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSDHNV2 FSDHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JBDNV2 5JBDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4G7NV2 F4G7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRDHNV2 GRDHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFVFNV2 JFVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS6BNV2 HS6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1049NV2 1049NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XHKNV2 4XHKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B4DNV2 5B4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H16GNV2 H16GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7G7NV2 C7G7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ3CNV2 HZ3CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRC8NV2 CRC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQK8NV2 CQK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 806GNV2 806GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B687NV2 B687NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SDHNV2 2SDHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 316GNV2 316GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W39NV2 6W39NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DVFNV2 9DVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S4DNV2 7S4DNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXFZNV2 HXFZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK4DNV2 JK4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD99NV2 CD99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWX8NV2 FWX8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJC8NV2 FJC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVRCNV2 BVRCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GLCNV2 6GLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z9JNV2 6Z9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMNJNV2 FMNJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46RJNV2 46RJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56JJNV2 56JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QKJNV2 3QKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J4JNV2 8J4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 643FNV2 643FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1XJNV2 D1XJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DDJNV2 3DDJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHFJNV2 HHFJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3GCNV2 H3GCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SWJNV2 3SWJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H4JNV2 1H4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88JJNV2 88JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLSJNV2 DLSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65DJNV2 65DJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0QJNV2 G0QJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMZJNV2 JMZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YWJNV2 9YWJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FKDNV2 9FKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGCGNV2 DGCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZPJNV2 HZPJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2JJNV2 B2JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFNJNV2 GFNJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J63GNV2 J63GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXQDNV2 BXQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXGJNV2 FXGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P04NV2 4P04NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL60NV2 FL60NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T59NV2 5T59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9NJNV2 J9NJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN78NV2 JN78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5428NV2 5428NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y78NV2 5Y78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQP7NV2 BQP7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX59NV2 BX59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBW7NV2 HBW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MTBNV2 1MTBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW59NV2 CW59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2628NV2 2628NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCW7NV2 CCW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q6DNV2 6Q6DNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KW7NV2 2KW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GF8NV2 4GF8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SP7NV2 7SP7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL6DNV2 DL6DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR9FNV2 BR9FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F26CNV2 F26CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XGCNV2 6XGCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FB7NV2 6FB7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B95JNV2 B95JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 906CNV2 906CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H928NV2 H928NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLGCNV2 FLGCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9YDNV2 J9YDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFW7NV2 GFW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCW7NV2 GCW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJW7NV2 DJW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X0DNV2 2X0DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25J7NV2 25J7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLCCNV2 BLCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDTCNV2 HDTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QMBNV2 3QMBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QTBNV2 1QTBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3309NV2 3309NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LNCNV2 2LNCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C30CNV2 C30CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZX8NV2 GZX8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3GZMV2 C3GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S70NV2 3S70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0GZMV2 J0GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KYCNV2 8KYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WC8NV2 7WC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNVLNV2 FNVLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HT7NV2 5HT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 864CNV2 864CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93BDNV2 93BDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JN9NV2 9JN9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L58NV2 8L58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF87NV2 JF87NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CG7NV2 7CG7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NK8NV2 9NK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XHKNV2 5XHKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBYBNV2 BBYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR9CNV2 BR9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7G9NV2 G7G9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65LBNV2 65LBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CRFNV2 6CRFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B29FNV2 B29FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5Z8NV2 H5Z8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31BJNV2 31BJNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5WZMV2 J5WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4QYMV2 B4QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19GZMV2 19GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53RRMV2 53RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52YKMV2 52YKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZMQMV2 7ZMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GTQMV2 5GTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVMHMV2 FVMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NJPMV2 8NJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TRTMV2 1TRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3PDPV2 F3PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNDBPV2 DNDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8ZFPV2 B8ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66Y8PV2 66Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MR0PV2 5MR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3L0PV2 F3L0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39NGPV2 39NGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D91PV2 2D91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FL1PV2 6FL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQG2PV2 FQG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23W1PV2 23W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PS6PV2 1PS6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ3HPV2 FJ3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2V9PV2 D2V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75Q8PV2 75Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G0FPV2 4G0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZK7PV2 9ZK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LX6PV2 9LX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6426PV2 6426PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CQ5PV2 2CQ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDRBPV2 JDRBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ86PV2 GZ86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FJ7PV2 5FJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMS4PV2 HMS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B55PV2 9B55PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C06PV2 8C06PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMS4PV2 FMS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LS6PV2 6LS6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRG2PV2 JRG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28L2PV2 28L2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29D2PV2 29D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72W1PV2 72W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTG2PV2 BTG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D03PV2 6D03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8QHPV2 H8QHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHC0PV2 GHC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQVHPV2 GQVHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FK0PV2 4FK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BTZNV2 6BTZNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK7KPV2 JK7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91Z0PV2 91Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZL0PV2 5ZL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPS0PV2 DPS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWHCPV2 HWHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLZ0PV2 GLZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LKJPV2 8LKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M2CPV2 7M2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P2KPV2 3P2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KTJPV2 7KTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TR0PV2 8TR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V7KPV2 6V7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8JGPV2 G8JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17M0PV2 17M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WNJPV2 7WNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQF1PV2 BQF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWMHPV2 GWMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVZBPV2 JVZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32XHPV2 32XHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SMHPV2 4SMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0NHPV2 C0NHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6120PV2 6120PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCQ3PV2 JCQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MHHPV2 9MHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J7HPV2 7J7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36F0PV2 36F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DF0PV2 2DF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVS0PV2 DVS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T34PV2 2T34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVFHPV2 DVFHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N4ZNV2 6N4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CRHPV2 2CRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 326KPV2 326KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BQ3PV2 8BQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F23HPV2 F23HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVVHPV2 CVVHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JDJPV2 5JDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JDJPV2 6JDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MVZNV2 3MVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24JPV2 J24JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WS3PV2 2WS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYW2PV2 HYW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D44PV2 9D44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSS3PV2 CSS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PQ3PV2 5PQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1HCPV2 F1HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKBZYW2 HKBZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX4ZYW2 DX4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KBZYW2 2KBZYW2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LBZYW2 3LBZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967501 FVFYL69UJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967521 C02YNAWCJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967473 FVFYL4YTJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967556 FVFYL6EKJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967066 FVFYL6ZKJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967519 FVFYL6P8JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967088 FVFYL6W9JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967089 FVFYL67BJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967062 FVFYL76QJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967064 FVFYL76TJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967087 FVFYL6HGJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967592 FVFYL69VJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967594 FVFYL70TJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967595 FVFYL72PJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967457 FVFYL6JEJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967100 FVFYL6Y5JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967561 FVFYL6CLJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967526 FVFYL52SJK78 5/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967454 FVFYL5Q0JK78 5/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNT4PV2 FNT4PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 581BPV2 581BPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMT4PV2 GMT4PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DZLPV2 3DZLPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P9MPV2 5P9MPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SN4PV2 8SN4PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967427 C4JTGT2 5/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4MGGT2 F4MGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25MGGT2 25MGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T89PV2 7T89PV2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 822YXT2 822YXT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D816YT2 D816YT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZN6YT2 2ZN6YT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZZ4YT2 BZZ4YT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ45XT2 HZ45XT2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1966971 GLKTPQ2 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJRB6P2 HJRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLKC6P2 DLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KRB6P2 6KRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKRB6P2 BKRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49JC6P2 49JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JRB6P2 6JRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KRB6P2 8KRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C9B6P2 6C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLKC6P2 CLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D9B6P2 9D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NKC6P2 1NKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMKC6P2 HMKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC9B6P2 JC9B6P2 3/6/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D9B6P2 8D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLKC6P2 GLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C9B6P2 2C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLKC6P2 HLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D9B6P2 6D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QJC6P2 6QJC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99JC6P2 99JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC9B6P2 HC9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C9B6P2 4C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9JC6P2 D9JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QJC6P2 1QJC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39JC6P2 39JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MKC6P2 8MKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59JC6P2 59JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LKC6P2 8LKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D9B6P2 4D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNKC6P2 FNKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KRB6P2 1KRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC9B6P2 FC9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBRB6P2 DBRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD9B6P2 GD9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNKC6P2 GNKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28LC6P2 28LC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHRB6P2 FHRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D9B6P2 3D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C9B6P2 7C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C9B6P2 3C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KRB6P2 3KRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C9B6P2 8C9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D9B6P2 1D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78LC6P2 78LC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNKC6P2 DNKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBRB6P2 CBRB6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9JC6P2 C9JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D9B6P2 5D9B6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPJC6P2 BPJC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CZB5P2 2CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BZB5P2 2BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRZB5P2 GRZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QZB5P2 6QZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 200C5P2 200C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZZB5P2 5ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FZB5P2 3FZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F00C5P2 F00C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKZB5P2 GKZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFZB5P2 FFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CZB5P2 3CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CZB5P2 1CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKZB5P2 JKZB5P2 2/26/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZZB5P2 4ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJZB5P2 DJZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FZB5P2 6FZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFZB5P2 CFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYZB5P2 FYZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZZB5P2 BZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BZB5P2 9BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZB5P2 HYZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 510C5P2 510C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZB5P2 8FZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C00C5P2 C00C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDZB5P2 HDZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRZB5P2 JRZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDZB5P2 JDZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYZB5P2 BYZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFZB5P2 JFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZZB5P2 8ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D10C5P2 D10C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GZB5P2 1GZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QZB5P2 8QZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GZB5P2 2GZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYZB5P2 JYZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J00C5P2 J00C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 410C5P2 410C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KZB5P2 1KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YZB5P2 8YZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZZB5P2 9ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 310C5P2 310C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LZB5P2 2LZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 500C5P2 500C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 600C5P2 600C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RZB5P2 2RZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 610C5P2 610C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZZB5P2 1ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJZB5P2 BJZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZZB5P2 HZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDZB5P2 FDZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLZB5P2 DLZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRZB5P2 CRZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MZB5P2 2MZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KZB5P2 3KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCZB5P2 BCZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZZB5P2 CZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYZB5P2 CYZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKZB5P2 FKZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BZB5P2 4BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 300C5P2 300C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 120C5P2 120C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9ZB5P2 H9ZB5P2 2/26/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZB5P2 5FZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JZB5P2 9JZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JZB5P2 7JZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KZB5P2 8KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KZB5P2 6KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZZB5P2 JZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GZB5P2 4GZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFZB5P2 HFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RZB5P2 5RZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZZB5P2 2ZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KZB5P2 5KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 220C5P2 220C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CZB5P2 9CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J10C5P2 J10C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B00C5P2 B00C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CZB5P2 4CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KZB5P2 2KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CZB5P2 6CZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BZB5P2 7BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BZB5P2 6BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJZB5P2 HJZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZZB5P2 GZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MZB5P2 6MZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BZB5P2 3BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFZB5P2 GFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LZB5P2 4LZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBZB5P2 HBZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D00C5P2 D00C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFZB5P2 BFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 710C5P2 710C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JZB5P2 8JZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFZB5P2 DFZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDZB5P2 GDZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KZB5P2 7KZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBZB5P2 JBZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BZB5P2 8BZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZZB5P2 DZZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 900C5P2 900C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCZB5P2 CCZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBM55P2 JBM55P2 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RXV3P2 1RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RXV3P2 5RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRXV3P2 JRXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QXV3P2 6QXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QXV3P2 3QXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QXV3P2 8QXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQXV3P2 CQXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQXV3P2 HQXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQXV3P2 BQXV3P2 1/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QXV3P2 5QXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RXV3P2 6RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRXV3P2 FRXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRXV3P2 DRXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HYV3P2 3HYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHYV3P2 BHYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RXV3P2 4RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHYV3P2 DHYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQXV3P2 JQXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QXV3P2 9QXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRXV3P2 CRXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HYV3P2 8HYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQXV3P2 DQXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RXV3P2 7RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RXV3P2 2RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RXV3P2 9RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQXV3P2 GQXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HYV3P2 2HYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1963114 CMRT4QT 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4LDHR2 C4LDHR2 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7T8NQ2 F7T8NQ2 10/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PTMMQ2 3PTMMQ2 10/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H94SQ2 8H94SQ2 10/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961656 1297RQ2 8/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960867 FV44QQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 324DCL2 324DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R3DCL2 3R3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LQBCL2 2LQBCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 724DCL2 724DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R3DCL2 5R3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ3DCL2 HQ3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F14DCL2 F14DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q3DCL2 8Q3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q3DCL2 7Q3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D14DCL2 D14DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52SBCL2 52SBCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q3DCL2 4Q3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J04DCL2 J04DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S4DCL2 9S4DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 434DCL2 434DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ3DCL2 FQ3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP3DCL2 GP3DCL2 6/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VRBCL2 5VRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5RBCL2 H5RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WRBCL2 1WRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7SBCL2 J7SBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KRBCL2 9KRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WRBCL2 2WRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WRBCL2 6WRBCL2 6/21/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 40



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5RBCL2 F5RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5RBCL2 D5RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TRBCL2 4TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WRBCL2 5WRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VRBCL2 8VRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDQBCL2 JDQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TRBCL2 3TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MQBCL2 3MQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTRBCL2 CTRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TRBCL2 1TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTRBCL2 GTRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVRBCL2 FVRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KRBCL2 5KRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KRBCL2 7KRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TRBCL2 2TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TRBCL2 6TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TRBCL2 8TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVRBCL2 DVRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KQBCL2 4KQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVRBCL2 HVRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMRBCL2 CMRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFRBCL2 CFRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LQBCL2 7LQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SQBCL2 9SQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SQBCL2 5SQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MRBCL2 7MRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7SBCL2 G7SBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LRBCL2 9LRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4RBCL2 D4RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VRBCL2 6VRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ87VN2 CZ87VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCK6VN2 BCK6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5066VN2 5066VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8918VN2 8918VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19K6VN2 19K6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GRBCL2 6GRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YDGBL2 7YDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5RBCL2 G5RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TRBCL2 7TRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5RBCL2 B5RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NRBCL2 9NRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMRBCL2 HMRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SQBCL2 2SQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SQBCL2 7SQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NRBCL2 1NRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HRBCL2 1HRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPQBCL2 GPQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGRBCL2 JGRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RQBCL2 3RQBCL2 6/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 41



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MRBCL2 3MRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65RBCL2 65RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWF5BL2 BWF5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XD5BL2 9XD5BL2 6/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T05VN2 7T05VN2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WX19L2 2WX19L2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TX19L2 2TX19L2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRC5BL2 CRC5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTG5BL2 FTG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVG5BL2 FVG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KD5BL2 1KD5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KF5BL2 4KF5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RG5BL2 5RG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVG5BL2 BVG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49QCQN2 49QCQN2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9QCQN2 F9QCQN2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NYFQN2 3NYFQN2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GL85L2 4GL85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLK85L2 FLK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSK85L2 HSK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTK85L2 FTK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LK85L2 2LK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GL85L2 1GL85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTK85L2 GTK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WK85L2 3WK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LK85L2 9LK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VK85L2 3VK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LK85L2 4LK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFL85L2 JFL85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFL85L2 BFL85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFL85L2 FFL85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTK85L2 HTK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y6D7L2 2Y6D7L2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y6D7L2 3Y6D7L2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1PR0N2 D1PR0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2DR0N2 G2DR0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 180X0N2 180X0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10TP3L2 10TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11TP3L2 11TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20TP3L2 20TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21TP3L2 21TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30TP3L2 30TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31TP3L2 31TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50TP3L2 50TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60TP3L2 60TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71TP3L2 71TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81TP3L2 81TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90TP3L2 90TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91TP3L2 91TP3L2 3/23/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 42



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0TP3L2 B0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1TP3L2 B1TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0TP3L2 C0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0TP3L2 D0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0TP3L2 F0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0TP3L2 G0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZSP3L2 GZSP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0TP3L2 H0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZSP3L2 HZSP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0TP3L2 J0TP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZSP3L2 JZSP3L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDCN8L2 DDCN8L2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ybn8l2 6YBN8L2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KRQ3L2 7KRQ3L2 2/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRNRVJ2 HRNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QNRVJ2 8QNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQNRVJ2 HQNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRNRVJ2 BRNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RNRVJ2 9RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQNRVJ2 BQNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RNRVJ2 8RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QNRVJ2 9QNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SNRVJ2 1SNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRNRVJ2 GRNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RNRVJ2 4RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRNRVJ2 CRNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SNRVJ2 2SNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQNRVJ2 JQNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQNRVJ2 DQNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RNRVJ2 6RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RNRVJ2 3RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74R6VJ2 74R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WQ6VJ2 4WQ6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24R6VJ2 24R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3R6VJ2 J3R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVQ6VJ2 CVQ6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94R6VJ2 94R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44R6VJ2 44R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34R6VJ2 34R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3R6VJ2 G3R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54R6VJ2 54R6VJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D98GMH2 D98GMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J79TMH2 J79TMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJN3QH2 CJN3QH2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLVKSJ2 FLVKSJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29BGRJ2 29BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8BGRJ2 F8BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18BGRJ2 18BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49BGRJ2 49BGRJ2 11/15/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 43



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7BGRJ2 F7BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38BGRJ2 38BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28BGRJ2 28BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7BGRJ2 G7BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48BGRJ2 48BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78BGRJ2 78BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8BGRJ2 G8BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19BGRJ2 19BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88BGRJ2 88BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8BGRJ2 H8BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98BGRJ2 98BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68BGRJ2 68BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8BGRJ2 J8BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8BGRJ2 C8BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7BGRJ2 H7BGRJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD1WPJ2 HD1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C1WPJ2 4C1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX1WPJ2 GX1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRXTFH2 BRXTFH2 11/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMMP432 CMMP432 11/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42D5PJ2 42D5PJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90D5PJ2 90D5PJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0D5PJ2 B0D5PJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYG8FH2 BYG8FH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NLJBH2 9NLJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960379 8CG7112WP0 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960380 8CG7112WNN 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960381 8CG7112WMN 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960382 8CG7112WNJ 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960383 8CG7112WL9 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960384 8CG7112WP8 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960385 8CG7112WN7 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960386 8CG7112WL5 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960387 8CG7112WP2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960388 8CG7112W9W 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q8L6F2 8Q8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D37H5F2 D37H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X6H5F2 4X6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V7H5F2 7V7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P7H5F2 3P7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN7H5F2 DN7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N7H5F2 5N7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX6H5F2 DX6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B7H5F2 4B7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q7H5F2 9Q7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15MG4H2 15MG4H2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8LL4H2 F8LL4H2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G9P5F2 4G9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG9P5F2 DG9P5F2 6/6/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 44



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F9P5F2 3F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G9P5F2 7G9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F9P5F2 4F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD9P5F2 CD9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F9P5F2 6F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F9P5F2 2F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG9P5F2 JG9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K9P5F2 2K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M9P5F2 3M9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5M9P5F2 5M9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF9P5F2 DF9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK9P5F2 DK9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL9P5F2 GL9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G9P5F2 6G9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG9P5F2 BG9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK9P5F2 CK9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L9P5F2 8L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ9P5F2 GJ9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G9P5F2 3G9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L9P5F2 3L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL9P5F2 DL9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G9P5F2 9G9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K9P5F2 4K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D9P5F2 9D9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM9P5F2 DM9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K9P5F2 9K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K9P5F2 5K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L9P5F2 2L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL9P5F2 CL9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K9P5F2 3K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL9P5F2 FL9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M9P5F2 6M9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L9P5F2 1L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L9P5F2 9L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L9P5F2 7L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L9P5F2 5L9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ9P5F2 JJ9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F9P5F2 5F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F9P5F2 9F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ9P5F2 FJ9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM9P5F2 BM9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K9P5F2 7K9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF9P5F2 GF9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD9P5F2 JD9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H9P5F2 1H9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK9P5F2 FK9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF9P5F2 HF9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG9P5F2 HG9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD9P5F2 GD9P5F2 6/6/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 45



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD9P5F2 HD9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF9P5F2 FF9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F9P5F2 1F9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ9P5F2 HJ9P5F2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 158V3H2 158V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B8V3H2 7B8V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JZJ5F2 2JZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMZJ5F2 GMZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZJ5F2 8FZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDZJ5F2 CDZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T6H5F2 3T6H5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NZJ5F2 9NZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BZJ5F2 3BZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFZJ5F2 CFZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKZJ5F2 JKZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNZJ5F2 HNZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W7H5F2 3W7H5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDZJ5F2 BDZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NZJ5F2 4NZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZJ5F2 5FZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNZJ5F2 GNZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CZJ5F2 5CZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY6H5F2 CY6H5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FZJ5F2 2FZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JZJ5F2 5JZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GZJ5F2 8GZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KZJ5F2 4KZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCZJ5F2 HCZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FZJ5F2 3FZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DZJ5F2 4DZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JZJ5F2 7JZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D7H5F2 8D7H5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BZJ5F2 6BZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JZJ5F2 4JZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952986 DKMW0G2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952988 9Y5J2H2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY1V2H2 FY1V2H2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT1V2H2 FT1V2H2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JZJ5F2 8JZJ5F2 5/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7QH4F2 J7QH4F2 4/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WSY1F2 6WSY1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QSY1F2 2QSY1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QSY1F2 3QSY1F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C9X1F2 1C9X1F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T8X1F2 1T8X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR9X1F2 DR9X1F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 279X1F2 279X1F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SLB2F2 7SLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TLB2F2 2TLB2F2 3/21/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 46



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRLB2F2 HRLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TLB2F2 5TLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TMB2F2 5TMB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRMB2F2 JRMB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSLB2F2 FSLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SLB2F2 4SLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SMB2F2 4SMB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SMB2F2 3SMB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SLB2F2 1SLB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TMB2F2 3TMB2F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PJ8YF2 5PJ8YF2 3/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WDMYD2 7WDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TDMYD2 1TDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSDMYD2 JSDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SDMYD2 9SDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TDMYD2 6TDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96FMYD2 96FMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTDMYD2 DTDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WDMYD2 5WDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VDMYD2 1VDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TDMYD2 9TDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVDMYD2 FVDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VDMYD2 4VDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56FMYD2 56FMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSDMYD2 CSDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36FMYD2 36FMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVDMYD2 HVDMYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXGV3C2 GXGV3C2 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55VX3C2 55VX3C2 11/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65VX3C2 65VX3C2 11/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75VX3C2 75VX3C2 11/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HM7PPC2 HM7PPC2 10/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47XHZB2 47XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7XHZB2 D7XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7XHZB2 J7XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18XHZB2 18XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59XHZB2 59XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88XHZB2 88XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69XHZB2 69XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8XHZB2 J8XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8XHZB2 H8XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87XHZB2 87XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49XHZB2 49XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7XHZB2 F7XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7XHZB2 H7XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7XHZB2 B7XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97XHZB2 97XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29XHZB2 29XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38XHZB2 38XHZB2 9/29/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 47



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28XHZB2 28XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8XHZB2 F8XHZB2 9/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBP11C2 BBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BP11C2 1BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBP11C2 FBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBP11C2 DBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBP11C2 GBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BP11C2 7BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BP11C2 8BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBP11C2 HBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBP11C2 CBP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BP11C2 4BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CP11C2 4CP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BP11C2 2BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CP11C2 1CP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BP11C2 5BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BP11C2 9BP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CP11C2 2CP11C2 9/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LLFQC2 2LLFQC2 9/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM1FQC2 FM1FQC2 9/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y19QC2 2Y19QC2 9/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D88RYB2 D88RYB2 8/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 798RYB2 798RYB2 8/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SMXYB2 8SMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSMXYB2 DSMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRMXYB2 GRMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSMXYB2 BSMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RMXYB2 2RMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRMXYB2 FRMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSMXYB2 CSMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RMXYB2 4RMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRMXYB2 JRMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRMXYB2 BRMXYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R2TD82 4R2TD82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D2TD82 6D2TD82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC2TD82 BC2TD82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VF7GC2 7VF7GC2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2TMQ72 F2TMQ72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDPMQ72 GDPMQ72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F21NDC2 F21NDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5VNDC2 B5VNDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF5NDC2 GF5NDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDN9S72 CDN9S72 6/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLRT982 FLRT982 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHTG982 GHTG982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LVG982 1LVG982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HTG982 8HTG982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JTG982 9JTG982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZSDB82 CZSDB82 3/14/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 48



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40TDB82 40TDB82 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11TDB82 11TDB82 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NDM782 1NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NDM782 3NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNDM782 BNDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MDM782 9MDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NDM782 7NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NDM782 2NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NDM782 4NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNDM782 CNDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MDM782 7MDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NDM782 6NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PDM782 2PDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMDM782 JMDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMDM782 GMDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNDM782 FNDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NDM782 5NDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMDM782 CMDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PDM782 1PDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNDM782 DNDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MDM782 8MDM782 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FBX782 5FBX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSWVH72 FSWVH72 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PLMP52 4PLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PLMP52 2PLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 645MP52 645MP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMLMP52 DMLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NLMP52 5NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G35MP52 G35MP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLLMP52 CLLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MLMP52 1MLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NLMP52 7NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NLMP52 3NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MLMP52 2MLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NLMP52 6NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNLMP52 BNLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NLMP52 8NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 855MP52 855MP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMLMP52 BMLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMLMP52 JMLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NLMP52 4NLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNLMP52 FNLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MLMP52 4MLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MLMP52 6MLMP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946448 C1MQDGRCDTY3 10/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG5NJ52 HG5NJ52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CFF262 8CFF262 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91MN162 91MN162 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1943505 C1MPR2QPG941 8/17/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 49



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK67Y52 GK67Y52 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7396Y52 7396Y52 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939719 C1MP65NUDTY3 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDDGR32 GDDGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH18R32 FH18R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYBGR32 BYBGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXBGR32 BXBGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58W9M32 58W9M32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J95GR32 J95GR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939490 DG61S32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G065R32 G065R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RY5R32 2RY5R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q2KM32 8Q2KM32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLHJR32 JLHJR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K4GR32 5K4GR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W4FR32 7W4FR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C1LQ32 3C1LQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDFKQ32 CDFKQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57BNM32 57BNM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ58R32 CJ58R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQR9R32 HQR9R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SF4R32 6SF4R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VXJM32 6VXJM32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1P9R32 H1P9R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RC5R32 1RC5R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RM4R32 2RM4R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NBGN32 3NBGN32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFXGN32 GFXGN32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2775M32 2775M32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JXRM32 2JXRM32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWWGM32 DWWGM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N75M32 3N75M32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16MDM32 16MDM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JTVM32 3JTVM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CWMM32 2CWMM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRZDM32 CRZDM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 555FM32 555FM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RH4M32 3RH4M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9P4M32 F9P4M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BN8M32 2BN8M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG2SM32 FG2SM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV69M32 JV69M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLMNQ32 JLMNQ32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZN4M32 DZN4M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28Y3M32 28Y3M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5V8M32 H5V8M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVGKM32 GVGKM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B62PM32 B62PM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F86M32 1F86M32 6/1/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 50



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YYZQ32 7YYZQ32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SH4M32 2SH4M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22W4M32 22W4M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGHGM32 CGHGM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFV4M32 CFV4M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5TDM32 H5TDM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JTVM32 8JTVM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 105RM32 105RM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YJTM32 6YJTM32 5/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C72TD32 C72TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZYSD32 5ZYSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93ZSD32 93ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2ZSD32 D2ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZYSD32 BZYSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBZSD32 GBZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZYSD32 9ZYSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CZSD32 6CZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYYSD32 GYYSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20ZSD32 20ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FZSD32 2FZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCZSD32 FCZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59ZSD32 59ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70ZSD32 70ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZYSD32 3ZYSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9ZSD32 G9ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2ZSD32 G2ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4YRF12 J4YRF12 8/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 701LF12 701LF12 6/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40Q6F12 40Q6F12 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDN0512 FDN0512 6/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1916320 9M6KSY1 10/23/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1911892 C02K73JKDRV6 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901551 D92GC83BDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901532 D92GC8DKDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901517 C17GDPUWDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901515 C17GDPWFDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901525 C17GDPMNDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901527 C17GDPKDDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901507 C17GDPPPDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12L0LQ1 12L0LQ1 6/6/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N8LKQ1 1N8LKQ1 6/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1863588 W87522QAX91 4/22/2008
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1830511 6XTNM02 6/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971420 F9FC147VMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1969753 F9FZLDBMMF3M 11/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965996 GG8YHDVNJF8J 8/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965999 DMPYVEGRJF8M 8/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966984 DMPYKLQMJF8M 5/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966990 DMPYKC2GJF8M 5/6/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 51



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965863 F9FY782VGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965864 F9FY80JTGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965865 F9FY80DHGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965866 F9FY80D1GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965870 F9FY8057GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965871 F9FY80FRGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965872 F9FY777AGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965874 F9FY76B5GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965875 F9FY80ELGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965876 F9FY80Q6GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965877 F9FY75YGGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965878 F9FY80LPGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965879 F9FY80GAGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965880 F9FY74HQGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965882 F9FY80T6GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965883 F9FY80M3GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965884 F9FY71JUGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965885 F9FY80RFGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965886 F9FY80L4GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965887 F9FY80PCGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965888 F9FY75HVGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965889 F9FY80J9GHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965890 F9FY80RRGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965868 F9FY80HDGHKJ 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965660 GGY12CCJF8J 3/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965659 GG7Y13X8JF8J 3/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965511 GG7XDQG1JF8M 3/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965509 GG7XDS62JF8M 3/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965510 GG8XD32NJF8M 3/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962246 F9FXT4P4GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962249 F9FXT6TXGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962251 F9FXT663GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962252 F9FXT7TBGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962253 F9FXVB87GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962254 F9FXVBBLGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962255 F9FXVB8YGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962257 F9FXVBUWGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962259 F9FXVBC1GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962260 F9FXVB0UGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962261 F9FXVBDBGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962263 F9FXVBE3GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962264 F9FXV9PHGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962266 F9FXVB07GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962267 F9FXVB0FGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962268 F9FXVB9LGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962269 F9FXVB6PGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962270 F9FXVBC0GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962271 F9FXVBDDGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963696 DMPXQ10EJF8M 1/14/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 52



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964019 GG7X7GN3JF8J 11/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961190 DMPX7T1XJF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961194 DMPX7ESPJF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961195 DMPX7UGPJF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961198 DMPX7UBQJF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961025 DMPX3RQ5JF8M 9/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959881 DMPW5PA5JF8M 4/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960432 DMRWF05RJF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960433 DMQWFZ4YJF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960434 DMRWF0D7JF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960435 DMQWFNJCJF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958513 GCTVRLTXHLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958515 GCTVREP0HLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958524 GCTVREDXHLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958527 GCTVRLV1HLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958529 GCTVREMJHLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958219 DMPV7CNXJ28K 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956845 F9FVJ6RJHLFD 11/29/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957503 GCTV7H08HLFD 10/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957384 GCTV90LAHLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957385 GCTV88L6HLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955954 GCGV8CJZHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955940 GCGV556PHLFD 9/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960180 F9FTL172HLFD 6/7/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960089 DMPTL1V6H1M9 5/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960090 DMPTL20BH1M9 5/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960091 DMPTL1S8H1M9 5/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960092 DMPTL1PDH1M9 5/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954364 F9FTK2NGGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954369 F9FTK109GHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954372 F9FTK0EQGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954380 F9FTK3YWGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954383 F9FTK4D7GHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952627 F9FTGEP1HLFD 4/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952560 DMPT3AVNG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952529 DMPT4AWYG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952533 DMPT4AZCG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952547 DMPT4AX2G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952557 DMPT49K2G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952558 DMPT4B2CG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951583 DMPSHN2WG5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951588 DMPSH2Q4G5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951589 DMPSHA26G5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951590 DMPSH8JQG5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951591 DMPSHHR8G5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951594 DMPSH749G5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951414 DMPRQ1JHH1MJ 11/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950901 F9FS9ZY2FCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950794 F9FS2AFMFCM6 10/4/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 53



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950799 F9FS2FZ5FCM6 10/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950226 DMPSCC33G5W1 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950229 DMPSCD36G5W1 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950582 DMPS92WTG5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950583 DMPS93Q2G5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950584 DMPS93GZG5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950586 DMPS92VAG5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950587 DMPS9325G5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950588 DMPS92ZDG5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950589 DMPS93ZAG5VW 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950580 DMPS90TLG5VW 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949658 DMQS229LG5VW 8/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949411 DMPS3DZXG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949412 DMPS3D17G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949413 DMPRXDQJG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949416 DMPS3909G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949417 DMPS2MUWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949419 DMPS3CZ7G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949421 DMPS3DJXG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949422 DMPS3DB2G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949423 DMPS3DJ7G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949424 DMPS3DZUG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949425 DMPS3DFWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949426 DMPS381NG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949428 DMPS3E4AG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949429 DMPS3CL6G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949432 DMPS3E2SG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949433 DMPS2MDGG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949438 DMPRT414G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949439 DMPS3DMBG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949440 DMPS3E2GG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949441 DMPS25VCG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949442 DMPS3CWVG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949443 DMPS3DXNG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949444 DMPS226CG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949445 DMPS3E19G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949446 DMPS3DKFG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949447 DMPS3BQAG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949449 DMPS3DM1G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949450 DMPS3E5LG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946758 F9FQV1SKFCM6 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946408 DMPQV4X2G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946409 DMPQTNHJG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946410 DMPQV4ARG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946411 DMPQV0TZG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946412 DMPQV13XG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946413 DMPQV0TPG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946414 DMPQV3PXG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946415 DMPQV0M9G5VJ 2/9/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 54



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946416 DMPQV0QRG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946420 DMPQV42SG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946421 DMPQV1NKG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946422 DMPQV4W7G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946423 DMPQV0X4G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946424 DMPQV3KKG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946426 DMPQV4WHG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946427 DMPQV49YG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946428 DMPQV40VG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946429 DMPQV0RBG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946430 DMPQV47YG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946431 DMPQV1BGG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946432 DMPQTQ52G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946433 DMPQV1JMG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946434 DMPQV4BMG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946435 DMPQV4TLG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946436 DMPQV4AGG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946437 DMPQV4KNG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946439 DMPQV4XFG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946440 DMPQV4N0G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946441 DMPQV4MHG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946442 DMPQTRAVG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946443 DMPQV4K4G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946444 DMPQV46XG5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946446 DMPQV1K0G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946447 DMPQV4Q0G5VJ 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945782 DMPQ5G9ZFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946483 DMPQ64GQFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946855 F9FQTY7GFCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946856 F9FQTU1DFCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946857 F9FQTUF6FCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946858 F9FQTYMMFCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946859 F9FQTY74FCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946860 F9FQTVX7FCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946861 F9FQTQBRFCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946862 F9FQTTPFFCM5 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946269 DMPQFZ2FFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946277 DMPQQF1T0K10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945216 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945217 DMPQ60ZZFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945218 DMPQ64F7FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945224 DMPQ60ZTFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945225 DMQQ5CHDFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945231 DMQPJXXSFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944711 DMPQ9TSTG5VJ 11/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1940692 DMPPGT5JFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1940693 DMPPGV9TFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939053 DLXPQ4MFG5VW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939068 DLXPQ2GBG5VW 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 55



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936668 DMQP9396FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939279 DMPPDP77FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936654 DMQP92YFFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936884 DMPPGJ7CFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936886 DMPPGJ8EFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936887 DMPPGK0SFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936889 DMPPGC15FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936890 DMPPGJ7YFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936891 DMPPGJAWFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936892 DMPPGK1EFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936893 DMPPGFQAFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936894 DMPPG9JMFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936895 DMPPG9D6FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936896 DMPPG3CWFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936897 DMPPG8FXFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936902 DMPPG1VEFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936905 DMQPF1Y4FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936906 DMQPFKCCFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936908 DMQPFMDQFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936909 DMQPFJ7EFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936910 DMQPFH2LFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936911 DMQPFA3HFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936912 DMQPFMB9FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936917 DMPPGJ7MFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936918 DMPPGK1MFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936921 DMPPGJA7FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936922 DMPPGJYWFK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936923 DMPPGCD7FK10 4/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1935179 DMQP6MSRFK10 3/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1935176 DMQP6QWPFK10 3/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934615 DMQP41LHFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933990 DMQN6V5UFK10 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933254 DMQN6JKLFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931408 DMPN7JMQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931379 DMPN7BSDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931380 DMPN7K4NFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931381 DMPN7U86FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931383 DMQN70MDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931384 DMPN7BTPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931386 DMPN7BZZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931387 DMPN7ZX7FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931388 DMPN7ZLHFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931389 DMPN7BPGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931390 DMPN7BXJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931392 DMPN7BYMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931394 DMQN71ZEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931395 DMPN7BSMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931396 DMQN72B1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931397 DMPN7QYTFK11 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 56



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931398 DMQN71Y1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931399 DMPN7BU0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931400 DMPN7ZEVFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931401 DMQN6Q5BFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931402 DMQN7257FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931403 DMQN6PJKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931404 DMQN70YMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931405 DMQN71ZDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931406 DMQN7074FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931407 DMQN6Q3HFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931743 DMQMX17KFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931744 DMPMXX7CFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931745 DMPMXWP5FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931746 DMPMXW7CFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931747 DMPMXWUEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931748 DMQMX128FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931750 DMPMXWRQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931752 DMPMXWDXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931758 DMQMX0LUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931760 DMPMXX3MFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931764 DMPMXVVXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931766 DMPMXX8QFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931767 DMPMXW62FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931768 DMPMXWWWFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931769 DMPMXWXQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931770 DMPMXWS9FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931771 DMPMXW35FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931498 DMQN70RHFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931519 DMQN728GFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933056 DMPN12C6FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932317 DMQN7LDPFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932319 DMPN82NYFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932320 DMPN819LFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932321 DMPN83CPFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932322 DMPN82T6FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932323 DMPN89BBFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932324 DMPN83NYFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932325 DMPN83SUFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932327 DMPN8L8YFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932328 DMQN2XH8FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932329 DMQN2VPHFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932331 DMQN2XSRFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932332 DMPN2XH9FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932333 DMQN8VPBFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932334 DMPN7U0NFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932335 DMPN2XW7FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932336 DMPN8PX7FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932337 DMQN7PV9FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932338 DMQN7LF7FK10 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 57



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932339 DMQN8NVPFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932343 DMQN8S70FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932346 DMQN8NHTFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930212 DMQMKGQTFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930214 DMRMJB09FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930217 DMQMKJGWFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930220 DMPMJ8MUFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930223 DMPMJ8V7FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930231 DMRMJAMAFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930237 DMRMJAMTFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930241 DMQMHH9NFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930243 DMQMHJLTFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930245 DMPMJ806FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930248 DMQMHHF9FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930251 DMPMJ8V6FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930252 DMPMJ954FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930254 DMPMJ81RFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930256 DMQMKV85FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930259 DMQMHJJGFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930261 DMPMJ8ZPFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930263 DMPMJ8PCFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930265 DMQMHJDGFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930267 DMQMHH3QFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930268 DMQMKJL6FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929224 DMPMTXT6FK10 10/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929302 F6QN503BDFHY 10/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929304 DMPND52FFK11 10/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929305 DMPND3F1FK11 10/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929308 DMPND3PNFK11 10/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928797 DMPN5V80F182 8/26/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928656 DMPN7865F182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928659 DMPN708MF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928667 DMPN77VSF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928668 DMPN77YTF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928669 DMPN72BMF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928677 DMPN71MZF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928685 DMPN72BUF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928687 DMPN70R0F182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928689 DMPN71PMF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928690 DMPN7280F182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928691 DMPN70FGF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928692 DMPN7830F182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928700 DMPN70QTF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928703 DMPN70VXF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928705 DMPN71RDF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928709 DMPN72AZF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928710 DMPN725KF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928713 DMQN661UF182 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920735 DQTMX3RWFK11 8/7/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 58



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920261 DMPMQBWWF182 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915855 DLXM4GYRFK11 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916236 DMPLPEKAFK11 12/4/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915583 DYTKN7VKDFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915593 DYTKNWU2DFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915611 DYTKNY88DFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915612 DYTKNYJ4DFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915614 DYTKNW9MDFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915618 DYTKNWM6DFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915619 DYVKN4ZKDFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915624 DYTKNZPRDFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915629 DYTKNZC9DFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915641 DYTKNWJQDFHW 9/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910619 F5XKPG1QDFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912531 DMQKKM3CF185 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912530 DMQKKN0DF185 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912529 DMQKKN3TF185 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912528 DMQKKNCLF185 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912532 DMQKKP50F185 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911803 DMQK85T3F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911804 DMQK84W2F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911805 DMQK83G7F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911806 DMQK838HF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911808 DMQK8BE9F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911809 DMQK851MF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911810 DMQK8438F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911811 DMQK8BAMF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911813 DMQK8BANF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911814 DMQK83XFF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911815 DMQK85K9F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911817 DMQK85VQF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911818 DMQK84FGF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911842 DMQK842BF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911843 DMQK827JF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911844 DMQK8B71F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911845 DMQK84K1F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911846 DMQK839LF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911847 DMQK84NUF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911848 DMQK83M0F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911849 DMQK8565F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911850 DMQK83SQF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911832 DMQK85UUF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911851 DMQK835SF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911852 DMQK8BCXF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911853 DMQK840SF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911854 DMQK84BMF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911855 DMQK837ZF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911856 DMQK842DF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911857 DMQK85KMF182 3/19/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 59



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911858 DMQK82LSF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911859 DMQK8AZTF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911860 DMQK83AZF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911861 DMQK82J7F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911862 DMQK8BE8F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911863 DMQK85U8F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911864 DMQK84WAF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911865 DMQK85E9F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911867 DMQK8BAGF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911833 DMQK83W6F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911868 DMQK8BA9F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911869 DMQK83MBF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911870 DMQK84HFF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911871 DMQK83J8F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911872 DMQK8BDJF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911873 DMQK8BDSF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911874 DMQK83E0F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911875 DMQK8B6GF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911876 DMQK8399F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911877 DMQK835VF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911878 DMQK856TF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911879 DMQK85PFF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911880 DMQK83F3F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911881 DMQK8B7HF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911882 DMQK84AYF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911883 DMQK8B8EF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911884 DMQK839GF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911885 DMQK84Y0F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911886 DMQK84ZZF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911887 DMQK84PJF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911888 DMQK83Q3F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911889 DMQK8408F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911819 DMQK83QDF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911820 DMQK84HAF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911822 DMQK828HF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911823 DMQK85WWF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911824 DMQK82MWF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911825 DMQK8B62F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911827 DMQK8BE7F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911829 DMQK8BC3F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911830 DMQK84MYF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911831 DMQK8EUKF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911890 DMQK844UF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911891 DMQK82PQF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911834 DMQK857CF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911835 DMQK83MHF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911836 DMQK852WF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911837 DMQK84YJF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911838 DMQK8BD6F182 3/19/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 60



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911840 DMQK84G7F182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911841 DMQK8BFCF182 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909448 DMRJCA2JDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909453 DMTJ9DYNDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909454 DMTJ9FMFDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909456 DMTJ9CXUDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909462 DMTJ9D7MDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909463 DMTJ9BYCDDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909464 DMTJ9GHVDFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909465 DMTJ9D55DFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909466 DMTJ9BY2DFHW 11/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903884 DMPHN7CLDVD1 5/22/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907467 D313902FA90 5/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903032 DMTG8TVEDFHW 8/30/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1900556 DMTG8TK3DFHW 8/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1898434 DN6FT47MDFHW 6/30/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903029 DN6FTA11DFHW 6/30/2011
1 DELL OPTIPLEX 7460 CKH87X2 CKH87X2 7/18/2019
1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 62G2382 62G2382 3/2/2016

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 2,957

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1960834 CGCH62121 6/11/2018
1 COPIER 1955308 CGAG52091 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1952708 CGCG61102 5/9/2017
1 COPIER 1954126 CGLF49037 2/28/2017
1 COPIER 1934703 CALD17823 2/10/2015
1 COPIER 1887583 CQC022238 5/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1876234 C0907220060 11/6/2009
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1960742 D268Z300332 5/7/2018
1 PRINTER- OTHER 1814224 91205231 8/29/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1912910 PDR3D01760000 6/12/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875598 W033059 2/6/2009
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952089 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1950931 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949067 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949068 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943507 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943513 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945035 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940135 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940143 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940458 6/25/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940471 6/25/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938864 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938887 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939243 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939244 6/15/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 61



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939245 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939246 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939250 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939251 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939252 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939254 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939257 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939259 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939261 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939263 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939264 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939265 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939271 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930185 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927699 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927700 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927703 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927704 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926744 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926604 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926217 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926219 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926221 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926223 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926232 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926237 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926257 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930575 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930583 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930587 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930595 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890437 6/30/2010
1 0440-INST-ART 1858455 W87349HRX85 9/24/2007

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 59

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 62



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/27/2024 thru 09/16/2024

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TRUCK- VAN G071467 1FTRE1462WHA56500 2/1/1998
1 TRUCK- VAN G156090 1FTNE24L6YHB02777 3/1/2000
1 TRUCK- VAN G156018 1FTNE24L1YHB02766 3/1/2000
1 TRUCK- VAN G156017 1FTNE24L9YHB02773 3/1/2000
1 TRUCK- VAN GV0017C 1FTSE3EL6CDA59310 4/9/2012
1 TRUCK- VAN GV7306F NM0LS6E74G1243912 1/5/2016
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV0105E 2C3CDXATXEH257239 4/30/2014
1 2015-2016 GV1856G 2C3CDXAT9GH259034 6/14/2016
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV81605 1T7YN4B2441144132 12/2/2003
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV03146 4DRBJABN54A968594 1/6/2004
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04421 4DRBWAFN07A462073 12/19/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV4470B 4DRBUAAN1CB583809 1/31/2011
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04227 4DRBUAFN97B386174 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV84255 1HVBBABN2YH293621 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV04220 4DRBUAFNX7B386183 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV05085 4DRBUAAN7AB159743 4/14/2009
1 FORD TAURUS SE GV7182C 1FAHP2D86DG208297 3/12/2013

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 17

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 SNACK VENDING MACHINE 1892664 124615510144 6/21/2010
1 SNACK VENDING MACHINE 1893175 124615910144 6/21/2010
1 SNACK VENDING MACHINE 1893174 124615710144 6/16/2010

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 3

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024 Page 63



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38

7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50
7/19/2024 ID 1614 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/19/2024 ID 1617 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/19/2024 ID 1631 - Particulate Filter Cleaner $3,125.00 $3,046.88
7/19/2024 ID 1632 - FP Lateral File $465.00 $453.38
7/19/2024 ID 1633 - FP Lateral File $82.00 $79.95

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 1



7/19/2024 ID 1641 - Floor Scrubber $352.00 $343.20
7/19/2024 ID 1643 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/19/2024 ID 1652 - Shop Jacks $250.00 $243.75
7/19/2024 ID 1653 - Shop Jack $52.99 $51.67
7/19/2024 ID 1654 - Transmission Jack $76.00 $74.10
7/26/2024 ID 1629 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
7/26/2024 ID 1634 - Shoulder Press $126.00 $122.85
7/26/2024 ID 1662 - Speakers $290.00 $282.75
7/26/2024 ID 1663 - Speakers, Subwoofers $475.00 $463.13
7/26/2024 ID 1598 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/26/2024 ID 1600 - 60qt Mixer $1,476.00 $1,439.10
7/26/2024 ID 1601 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/26/2024 ID 1602 - 60qt Mixer $1,876.00 $1,829.10
7/26/2024 ID 1606 - 60qt Mixer $2,400.00 $2,340.00
7/26/2024 ID 1609 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1610 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1612 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
7/26/2024 ID 1619 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
8/16/2024 ID 1665 - 60qt Mixer $2,000.00 $1,950.00
8/16/2024 ID 1666 - 60qt Mixer $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/16/2024 ID 1667 - 80qt Mixer $2,025.00 $1,974.38
8/16/2024 ID 1669 - 60qt Mixer $1,625.00 $1,584.38
8/16/2024 ID 1670 - 60qt Mixer $1,580.00 $1,540.50
8/16/2024 ID 1671 - 60qt Mixer $2,125.00 $2,071.88
8/16/2024 ID 1672 - 60qt Mixer $2,100.00 $2,047.50
8/16/2024 ID 1642 - Riding Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
8/23/2024 ID 1668 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
8/23/2024 ID 1673 - Serving Line $261.00 $254.48
8/30/2024 ID 1680 - 60qt Mixer $1,525.00 $1,486.88
9/6/2024 ID 1674 - Serving Line $271.00 $264.23
9/6/2024 ID 1635 - Exercise Equipment $52.00 $50.70

$84,664.99 $82,548.55 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 2



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00

7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60
7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20
7/18/2024 SA Recycling $651.90 $651.90
7/23/2024 SA Recycling $1,390.20 $1,390.20
7/24/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,941.05 $1,941.05
8/14/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $810.02 $810.02
8/14/2024 SA Recycling $206.40 $206.40
8/19/2024 SA Recycling $400.80 $400.80
8/26/2024 C.W. Austin $93.95 $93.95
8/27/2024 SA Recycling $567.00 $567.00
9/6/2024 SA Recycling $585.20 $585.20

9/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,709.80 $10,709.80
9/12/2024 Copart (RM) $236.00 $236.00

$18,758.52 $18,758.52

$103,423.51 $101,307.07

$72,361.00 $70,552.08Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 3



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,700 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 72 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 25 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 2,957 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 3 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 101 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 59 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 17 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 09/16/2024

BAI 1_Att.3_SurplusSummaryList_10172024 Page 1



  Page 1 of 2  

GREEN highlights indicate content recommended by Executive Cabinet  
BLUE highlights indicate content recommended by Policy and Planning  
YELLOW highlights indicate content re-located within the rule  
TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial changes  
 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

IKDB-R   Commencement Ceremonies         
2/10/22 x/x/24                                                           GSBA Reference: IKDB (Graduation Ceremonies) 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) shall recognize regular high school graduates through 3 
the awarding of diplomas signifying their completion of high school graduation requirements. 4 
 5 
RULE: 6 
 7 
 8 
A. REQUIREMENTS ELIGIBILITY TO PARTICIPATE:  9 

No student shall receive a diploma from a District high school until all diploma requirements 10 
have been met as specified in Administrative Rule IHF-R (Graduation Requirements).  11 
Students with Individual Education Plans (IEP) may participate in the commencement 12 
ceremony if they have fulfilled all the requirements for graduation as outlined in their IEP. 13 
1. Unpaid Fines/Fees: 14 

Students shall not be eligible to participate in commencement ceremonies if debts related 15 
to lost or damaged instructional resources such as textbooks, media materials, classroom 16 
instructional materials, or instructional equipment remain unpaid (see Administrative Rule 17 
DFJ-R [District Property Replacement/Restitution] and Administrative Rule ECH-R 18 
[Authorized Uses of Equipment and Supplies]). However, no student shall be excluded 19 
from commencement ceremonies because of poverty or inability to pay. Indigent students 20 
should contact the Principal to develop an appropriate payment plan for fees owed. 21 

2. Suspension/Expulsion: 22 
If the student is under suspension/expulsion during the last day school is in session 23 
of his/her final semester before qualifying for graduation, he/she shall not participate in 24 
nor attend the school’s commencement activities. He/she may participate in the District’s 25 
summer commencement. 26 

      27 
B. ACCOMODATION(S) FOR GRADUATES: 28 

All students who have met requirements for graduation will be provided the 29 
opportunity to fully participate in the school commencement, regardless of any 30 
temporary or permanent impairment or disability. If an impairment or disability 31 
exists, the parent/guardian shall be provided with options for the student to 32 
participate in the least restrictive manner possible. 33 
1. Participation Plan: 34 

a. Each student with a temporary or permanent impairment or disability shall 35 
have a participation plan including details about where the student will be 36 
seated, and accommodation(s) required.  37 

b. Parents/guardians shall be provided a copy of the participation plan and 38 
sign/approve the plan prior to the commencement ceremony. 39 

2. Communication: 40 
a. Parents/guardians shall be provided information regarding venue 41 

accommodations prior to the ceremony. 42 
b. Information regarding accessing the venue, including information about 43 

accessible parking areas and routes from the parking lot to the seating area 44 
shall be provided to parents/guardians. 45 



  Page 2 of 2  

C. PROCEDURES VALEDICTORIAN/SALUTATORIAN: 46 
The following procedures shall govern commencement ceremonies: 47 
1. Elementary/Middle School: 48 

Activities recognizing students exiting elementary school or middle school or from one 49 
level to another within those schools shall be designed so as not to resemble high school 50 
commencement ceremonies or to involve diplomas or certificates of completion. 51 

2. Valedictorian/Salutatorian:  52 
It is the school’s option to recognize the valedictorian and salutatorian of the graduating 53 
class in accordance with Administrative Rule IHA-R (Grading Systems). 54 

 55 
D. PROMOTION CELEBRATION: 56 

Activities recognizing students exiting elementary school or middle school or from 57 
one level to another within those schools shall be designed so as not to resemble 58 
high school commencement ceremonies or to involve diplomas or certificates of 59 
completion. 60 

 61 
 62 
 63 

Adopted: 8/12/81  64 
Revised: 4/28/83; 8/8/84; 2/12/87; 6/12/91; 7/28/94; 8/9/95; 2/1/02 65 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04  66 
Revised: 1/14/09; 10/12/11; 4/11/12 67 
Revised and re-coded: 9/27/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule IKFB) 68 
Revised: 7/3/14; 2/10/22; x/x/24 69 


	10.17.24_AGENDA
	9.19.24_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_10172024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10172024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_10172024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att.3_SurplusSummaryList_10172024
	Surplus Recap

	IKDB-R_10.17.24

